
 

 

Memorandum 24:29 
 
 
Date: September 5, 2024 
 
To:   Presidents and Administrative Officers; Local and Federated Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: CAUT National Equity Calls 
  

 
 
CAUT is holding a series of National Equity Calls beginning on October 8, 2024. 
  
These monthly zoom sessions are a great opportunity to learn from and exchange with other member 
associations working to advance equity.  
 
Each session will highlight a key action area addressed in CAUT's Equity Toolkit, provide case studies 
and discussion space on issues arising. Susan Spronk and Fabienne Cyrius, Co-Chairs of 
the CAUT Equity Committee, will host. 
  
Dates: Equity calls will be held from 12:00pm to 1:15pm (Eastern Time) on the second 
Tuesday of the month: 
 
 October 8, 2024: EDI Training – Register here 
 November 12, 2024: Equitable compensation – Register here 
 January 14, 2025: Increasing self-identification rates – Register here  

 
To request simultaneous interpretation, please advise education@caut.ca at least three weeks in 
advance of each call. 
 
We look forward to your participation. 
 

https://registration.caut.ca/index.php?event_id=ediequity&language=e
https://registration.caut.ca/index.php?event_id=ec2024&language=e
https://registration.caut.ca/index.php?event_id=isir2025&language=e
mailto:education@caut.ca

